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22 August 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence

VIA: Director of Soviet Analysis ]

FROM: STAT
is Branch, SOVA/EA

SUBJECT: Request Permission to Give an Oral Presentation

RE FE RENCE : STAT

1. I request permission and funding to give an oral presentation at the
annual meeting of the Southern Slavic Studies Association in Richmond,
Virginia, on 11 to 13 October 1984. The subject of the presentation is the

attached paper, | ] | STAT
| STAT

2. To the best of my knowledge, none of the material in the paper is
classified, as it is the result of research with open sources fully cited
throughout. -

3. My participation in the conference will benefit me in terms of
professional development and job performance. The Agency will gain through my
increased contacts with specialists from other government agencies and
academia. In addition, it will give the Agency an independent reaction to our
analysis. Foreign nationals may be present.

4, 1 Mill be identified as an economist for the STAT
CIA. The paper presented will contain the standard disclaimer that the views
expressed are my own and do not necessarily reflect those of the Agency.
STAT
Attachment
As stated
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SUBJECT: Request Permission to Give an Oral Presentation

I have reviewed the attached request and with the understanding that the
presentation will be unclassified, approve it.

STAT
11 SEP 1984
LY eepwey TS SvUT UT INLETTIGence Date

Distribution:
Original & 1 - Originator (for return to Originator)
1 - Chairman, Publications Review Board

1 - DDI Registry
1-=—BBH/CAA

1 - D/SOVA

1 - SOVA/Admin

1 - C/EAD

1 - C/EA/C

1 - EA/C Chrono
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